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PANDIT Df,INDAYAL UPADI{YAYA SIIEKHAWATI UNIVERSITY,
Website; r*.rvw,shekhauni.ac,in E-mail: r-ea.shekhaunirh,'qnrail.com

No. Affil iati o n/B .Ed/ 202 I -22 / %\

To,

Principal,

Vasundhara Mahila Shishak Prashikshan Mahavidyalaya

Mukundgarh Road, Laxmangarh

Distt - Sikar (College Code -1078)

Subject r Extension in Provisionsl Afliliation for the Eession 20Zt-22

SIKAR

Dated- I L>9
/.*rxr

Dear SirlMadam,

With refbrence to your application for the purpose msntionod in tire subject cited above, I am

directed to inform you that tlre Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant exteiision in

provisional affiliation to your college fior Academic Year 2021-22 for Two Year B.Ed Ccurse (Trvo

basic units of 50 Student). However extension is subject to ful{illment of conditions and nonns

prescribed by the NCTE, State Cgvt. and Uni,,'ersiry.

Registrar
No.P-?OAffiliation/B.Ed/2021-22/552s *-.28 Darc: d9] ol1"to.{l
Copy fonvarded for information and nscessary action to :-
l. Regional Director, N.R.C.N.C.T,E., G-7, Sector-l0 Drvarka, New Delhil 10075

2. OSD (Hr. Edu.) Education (6roup-lV) Department, Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

3. The Controller of Examination, Pandit Deendayatr Upadhyaya Shekhawati Universilv, Sikar.
4. PS to VC, Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati Universif, Sikar. .\
5. Guard Fite. 

Jf, t 
.

Dy. Registrar(Acad.)
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